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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Barron, Jeanette
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL]Action ID: 118175; CTB-1069
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:59:38 PM

The Division is now rejecting the application designated as CTB-1069 and submitted via Action ID:
118175. Please prepare, provide notice, and submit a new application once the below referenced
topics have been addressed.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 1:50 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL]Action ID: 118175; CTB-1069
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Hello Dean, I know the attorneys are working on the terminated CAs and it looks like these well are
shut in for now. So if you need to terminate the commingle application to get it out of your system
that is fine with me. I can resubmit once this gets resolved…thank you for your time and
understanding.
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette Barron | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips
O: 575-748-6974 | C: 575-703-7411 |2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by email. Thank you.
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2023 10:55 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Action ID: 118175; CTB-1069
 
Ms. Barron,
 
It appears that the CAs depicted below are still in the Terminated status per the NMSLO website.
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Please provide a status update regarding these CAs.
CA Bone Spring NMSLO PUN Terminated E/2 W/2 2-21S-33E
CA Bone Spring NMSLO PUN Terminated W/2 W/2 2-21S-33E

 
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 1:11 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: surface commingling application CTB-1069
 
Hello Dean,
Here is the delivery receipt for Petro-Quest and a copy of the returned letter for Hoffman.
Yes I will for sure keep you updated on the CA for this…thank you!
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette Barron | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips
O: 575-748-6974 | C: 575-703-7411 |2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by email. Thank you.
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: surface commingling application CTB-1069
 
CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Jeanette,
 
Thank you; I’ve attached the NOP to the file.
 
Please check into the tracking numbers below to confirm they are correct. Based off the USPS
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report, I’m wondering if the initial numbers in the sequence are incorrect. Public notice may be used
in lieu of providing notice directly, but only after a good faith effort has been made to provide direct
notice. As such, I am still needing to receive the correct tracking numbers regardless of whether
public notice was conducted.
 
Please keep me informed of updates on the CAs. This application will not be able to be processed
until the issue is resolved.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:46 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: surface commingling application CTB-1069
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Dean, after visiting with my manager regarding the CAs and she said Land and Legal are working on
getting those reinstated also I have attached a copy of the affidavit for these wells.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette Barron | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips
O: 575-748-6974 | C: 575-703-7411 |2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by email. Thank you.
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:35 AM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: surface commingling application CTB-1069
 
Ms. Barron,
 
I am reviewing surface commingling application CTB-1069 which involves a commingling project that
includes the Ben Lilly 2 State Com #4H Central Tank Battery and is operated by COG Operating, LLC
(229137).
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It appears that the CAs for this project has been terminated by the NMSLO for lack of production.
Please confirm the current status of these CAs.

CA Bone Spring NMSLO PUN Terminated E/2 W/2 2-21S-33E
CA Bone Spring NMSLO PUN Terminated W/2 W/2 2-21S-33E

 
Additionally, please confirm the tracking numbers for the notification provided to the following 2
persons:
Hoffmann Partnership, LTD 7017 3020 0000 8749 4158
Petro-Quest Oil and Gas LP 7017 3020 0000 8749 4165

 
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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dmcclure Rejected under Action ID: 118175; The Division is now rejecting the application designated as CTB­1069 and submitted via Action ID: 118175. Please
prepare, provide notice, and submit a new application once the topics referenced within the email communication with the Division have been addressed.
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